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Department of Permitting Services
Fire Department Access and Water Supply Comments

DATE: 01-Mar-22

RE: Miles Coppola
120220010

TO: Stephanie Castor - scastor@solteszco.com

FROM: Marie LaBaw

PLAN APPROVED
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24-Feb-22

*** See statement of performance based design ***

*** 6/8/2022 Revised Rt 355 connection & alley; see plan ***

Soltesz, Inc

*** 6/8/2022 Revised Rt 355 connection & alley; see plan ***

Attachment 12



June 1, 2022

S. Marie LaBaw, PhD, PE 
Fire Department Access and Water Supply
Department of Permitting Services
255 Rockville Pike, 2nd Floor
Rockville, MD 20850

Re: Miles Coppola Approved (3/1/22) FDA Plans & Performance Based Design Review, Preliminary Plan 
#120220010

Dear Marie,

On behalf of our client, Brookfield Properties, the developer of the Miles Coppola property, we wish to amend the 
previously approved plan from March 1, 2022. At the end of March DOT required our development to change our 
access road and the location of the MD 355 (Frederick Road) connection. 

The required change only impacted the alignment of the Public Access Road, Private Street D, and Alley 5. No 
significant change was made to the units or their proximity to a Fire Access Lane or fire hydrants.

The updated plans still provide the minimum 20’ wide Fire Access Lane, minimum inside radius of 25’ and outside 
radius of 50’ at all intersections, primary access to all units within 50’ of a Fire Access Lane, fire hydrants within 100’ 
of all FDC locations, and maintains the minimum number of access routes to the residential area required per 
number of households throughout the development. 

Please contact us with questions or if you need additional information. 
Sincerely,

Richard M. McGill II, PE 
Project Manager
Soltesz, Inc.

Enclosures: Miles Coppola Approved Sheet Markup Sheet 1 
and Updated Sheet 1 Markup

Richard M. McGill II, PE 
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*** Revised Rt355 connection & alley; see
blue clouded areas ONLY ***
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